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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp _

Sent:  Tuesday, November 30, 2010 8:15 AM

To: ‘Jamie Torrealba’

Subject: RE: Change of address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
By Mkt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please lake a few minules to provide feedback on the guality of service you recelved from our staff, The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida tnterim Secretafy of Stale, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
ihe tevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the ink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your parucipation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jamie Torrealba [mailto:jamie.tarrealba@eboatloans.com]
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 3:52 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address

Dear Sunbiz rep,

Please change/update both my principle office address and my mailing address:
For JTA Consulting Group, LLC; Document Number LO9C00089300;
FEI/EIN Number 270572597 —_—

New Address:
9655 8 Dixie Hwy, Ste 112
Pinecrest, FL 33156

Thanks,

Jamie Torrealba

JTA Consulting Group, LLC
9655 South Dixie Hwy, Suite 112
Pinecrest, FL. 33156
305-389-0482 Direct phone
305-666-9756 Corporate fax

This e-mail message and any attached files are conlidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named zhove. This communication may contain material protected by attorney-client, work product, or other
privileges. I vou are not the intended recipient ar person responsible for delivering this confidential communication
1o the intended recipient, you have received this communication in crrer, and any review, use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, copying, or other distribution of this c-mail message and any autached files is strictly
prohibited. cBoatloans reserves the right to monitor any connmunication that is created, received, or sent on its
network, [l veu have reeeived this confidential communication in errar, please notify the sender immediately by
reply e-mail message and permanently delete the original message.
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